Amendments/Additional Information
|:| Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
I:I Additional background information
[ ] Amended design
|:| Revised access arrangements
|:| Change of description of proposed development

IE/Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)



Wendy Strangeway

==

From: Jill Bastow
Sent: 11 October 2016 10:23
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Ref NYM/2016/0693/FL Foxhill Paddocks
Attachments: Revised location plan.pdf
Please book in, thanks.
From: Front Desk On Behalf Of General
Sent: 10 October 2016 09:53
To: Jill Bastow
Subject: FW: Ref NYM/2016/0693/FL Foxhill Paddocks
From: Tony Lang
Sent: 10 October zuio us:oo
To: General
Subject: Ref NYM/2016/0693/FL Foxhill Paddocks

:" *{j "l [l .>
FAO Mrs ] Bastow Q

Dear Mrs Bastow

Further to your letter of 6th October 2016 please find attached a revised location plan as requested.
Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to call the office.

Regards

Tony Lang

RT DESIGN

01204 591411

Please confirm safe receipt of email.
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